Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 November, 2020 5:50 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; 'SUR'

Cc: Stanley Lai; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TP survey: Claim ref: C10008044/ST || OI-SJT5387C (White) TP-SGK4500G || Est: $ ||
1st Auto Pro

Attachments: SJT5387C.pdf; SGK4500G.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP PRS for SGK4500G. TP chose Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Christina Tan

1st Auto Pro Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Office @ #01-49 | Ws @ #01-51 & 52
Singapore 415875 | DID: 9188 3197

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.
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intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email
is unauthorised.

From: Christina <christina@ lap.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 4:41 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims @budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai @budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SGK4500G TOYOTA BELTA | DOA : 19 NOV 2020 | OUR REFERENCE : 1AP-202011-25
| YOUR REFERENCE : SJT5387C [IC10008044

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We agreed to use your proposed list of surveyors for SJE PRI.

Our choice of surveyor is as follow:

LKK — MR MARCUS

Please proceed with the assignment. Kindly get the surveyor to contact me at 91883197 for necessary arrangement.

Thanks and best regards,

Christina Tan

Business Development Manager

1%t Auto Pro Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Office @ #01-49 | Ws @ #01-51 & 52
Singapore 415875 | DID: 9188 3197

From: Christina <christina@ lap.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 3:31 PM

To: Claims <claims @budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI SURVEY FOR SGK4500G TOYOTA BELTA | DOA : 19 NOV 2020 | OUR REFERENCE : 1AP-202011-25 |
YOUR REFERENCE : SJT5387C

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
Refer to the above reference.
We’d like to call for a pre-repair inspection. As per new protocol, please let us have your list of surveyors / surveyor companies.

Kindly respond within the next 2 working days otherwise we’ll deem that you do not wish to proceed with the PRI survey and
we’ll arrange for our own.

Thanks and best regards,

Christina Tan

Business Development Manager

15t Auto Pro Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Office @ #01-49 | Ws @ #01-51 & 52



Singapore 415875 | DID: 9188 3197
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warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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